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City of Ocala  

Community Redevelopment Agency 

201 SE 3rd Street, Ocala, FL 34471 

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE June 26, 2024 

TO: East Ocala CRA Advisory Committee 

FROM: Roberto Ellis, Economic Development Manager 

RE: East Ocala Residential Improvement Grant   

The purpose of the East Ocala Community Redevelopment Area (CRA) Residential Property 

Improvement Grant is to encourage homeowners to make exterior facade improvements, addressing 

trends of deterioration in some neighborhoods while adding value to the CRA. We have three 

applications being presented for consideration; please refer to Table 1 for a summary of these 

applications. The proposed work items are eligible within the program’s guidelines, and a full 

application is attached for each property. The Grant Review Committee meetings and site visits were 

held on June 20, 2024. Staff recommends approval of all three grant requests. 

Table 1- Application Summary 

Application ID Address Scope Low 
Bid(s) 

Grant Award (75%) 
(Recommendation) 

CRA24-45727 937 NE 3rd St. Reroofing $16,500 $12,375 

CRA24-45724 325 NE 11th Ave Repainting $8,000 $6,000 

CRA24-45726 932 NE 7th St Replacement of windows 
and  repainting of knee 
wall.  

$23,564 $17,673 

Total $36,048 

Attached - Application form, Cost estimates, Photographs of existing conditions. 
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